Résumé of Bryce Marlow

0406409609

bryce.marlow@hotmail.com

About Me

After owning my own café and travelling for a few years I'm getting back into my area of expertise, teaching business. My experience as a business owner has made me feel well prepared to teach business, and more excited than ever to share what I have learnt. My experience this year as a relief teacher in Melbourne has made me feel comfortable in the classroom with different classes at different schools every day.

Summary of Skills

- 4 years at university has taught me to manage my time and be able to work towards goals.
- 5 years working in hospitality, often in leadership positions has taught me to manage people and focus a group of people on achieving something together.
- 2 years as a café owner furthered these skills and really taught me to hold myself accountable for everything I do.

Work Experience

January 2023 to Present March 2022 to September 2022 June 2021 to October 2021 February 2021 to June 2021 April 2019 to January 2021 Relief Teacher
Bar Supervisor
Barista
Nz Ski
Barista
Kyo Coffee Project

Character References

Owner

Ben Depetro Tradewind Recruite Shaun Fisher Former Colleague

Tradewind Recruiter <u>benjamin.depetro@twrecruitment.com.au</u>
Former Colleague sfish162@eq.edu.au

Tilt Espresso

Relevant Experience

- 9-months as a relief teacher for Tradewind Melbourne
- My degree included two 31-day placements teaching accounting and business to grades 10-12. I also taught some mathematics and was lucky enough to go on school excursions with my classes.
- My degree also required me to do 65 hours of wider field experience which I completed through some short courses on psychology, mindfulness, but most of my hours were done with a grade 10 class who were doing a semester long entrepreneurial venture. Their project was a coffee cart to set up at school which I advised them on.

Education

International TESOL Certificate (2023)

Graduated with a Postgraduate Diploma in Education (Secondary) at the University of Sunshine Coast (2017)

Graduated with a Bachelor's Degree in Business (Accounting) at James Cook University Townsville (2016)

Diploma in Hospitality Management

Graduated from Ignatius Park College Townsville in 2013.